
Please let me know how you would like to proceed and if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Mindy Lane 

Director's Office Executive Assistant & Public Records Support 

Oregon Water Resources Department 

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A 

Salem, OR 97301 

Desk: (503) 986-0875 

Mobile: (503) 930-4303 

OREGON 
WATER 
RESOURCES 
DEPARTMENT 

Integrity I Service I Technical Excellence I Teamwork I Forward-Looking 

From: Michael Bliven <mike@blivenlawfirm.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 11 :44 PM 
To: PUBLICRECORDS Owrd * WRD <OWRD.PUBLICRECORDS@water.oregon.gov> 

Fle eive 
l ,\y 2 0 202~ 

WRD 

Cc: Robert Dwyer <rdwyer@blivenlawfirm.com>; Avery Field <avery@blivenlawfirm.com>; Elizabeth Barker 
<elizabeth@blivenlawfirm.com>; WAGNER Julie * WRD <Julie.WAGNER@water.oregon.gov>; Michael Bliven 
<mike@blivenlawfirm.com> 
Subject: Re: §192.410 et seq. Oregon Public Records Law request (LUBGWMA) 240177 



Dear Mindy Lane, 

If I understand your email correctly, you estimate $250 of costs in total. If that is correct, we withdraw our request for waiver on this 
request. 

Thank you for your consideration and courtesy, we will pay the $250. 

Michael A. Bliven 

Bliven Law Firm, P.C. 

704 S. Main Street 

Kalispell Montana 59901 

p 406.755.6828 

f 406.755.6829 

*Please be advised our address has changed. See a hove.* 

Representing the injured since 1994 

Re eive 
AY 2 0 2024 

OWR 

On Thu , May 2, 2024 at 10:30AM PUBLICRECORDS Owrd .. WRD<OWRD.PUBLICRECORDS@water.oregon.gov> 
wrote: 

Good morning, 

We may be the custodian of some of the records you are requesting. The initial time estimate to search, 
review, and produce records that are responsive to your public records request (PRR) will take staff 10.5 
hours at a cost estimate of $250.00. We are using the Oregon Department of Administrative Services 
public records fee schedule for the cost estimate, which does include a waiver of the first 30 minutes of 
time. Please note, this time estimate includes files through the date of the request. 

Since you have requested a fee waiver, I have included the fee waiver request form . Please fill it out and 
return to the public records email and Julie Wagner, cc'd here, to begin the fee waiver review process. 

Thank you 



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

From: Robert Dwyer <rdwyer@blivenlawfirm.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 5:12 PM 
To: PUBLICRECORDS Owrd * WRD <OWRD.PUBLICRECORDS@water.oregon.gov> 
Cc: Michael Bliven <mike@blivenlawfirm.com>; Avery Field <avery@blivenlawfirm.com>; Elizabeth Barker 
<elizabeth@blivenlawfirm.com> 
Subject: Re: §192.410 et seq. Oregon Public Records Law request (LUBGWMA) 

Hi Mindy, 

We would like the electronic records for Madison and McCarty going back to 2014 as initially requested as that will give 
us a starting point with those entities. 

We would also like a simple list of the other ASR/AR projects over the past 10 years that have taken place in Umatilla 
and Morrow Counties. 

ThankyOL 

Best, 

~e eive 
MAY 2 0 2024 

WR 



Robert Dwyer 

On Tue, Apr 30, 2024 at 10:51 AM PUBLICRECORDS Owrd * WRD <OWRD.PUBLICRECORDS@water.oregon.gov> 
wrote: 

Good morning, 

I've been asked by staff to ask you the following: 

This is a broad request. Do we interpret the ask as any ASR/AR projects in Umat or Morrow Counties? Or just 
Madison and McCarty? 

Thank you ! 

Mindy 

Mindy Lane 

Director's Office Executive Assistant & Public Records Support 

Oregon Water Resources Department 

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A 

Salem , OR 97301 

Desk: (503) 986-0875 

Mobile: (503) 930-4303 

CE 
T 

Integrity I Service I Technical Excellence I Teamwork I Forward-Looking 

From: Robert Dwyer <rdwyer@blivenlawfirm.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:33 PM 
To: PUBLICRECORDS Owrd * WRD <OWRD.PUBLICRECORDS@water.oregon.gov> 

eived 
AY 2 0 2024 

WA 

Cc: Michael Bliven <mike@blivenlawfirm.com>; Avery Field <avery@blivenlawfirm.com>; Elizabeth Barker 
<elizabeth@blivenlawfirm.com>; PUBLICRECORDS Owrd * WRD <OWRD.PUBLICRECORDS@water.oregon.gov> 
Subject: Re: §192.410 et seq. Oregon Public Records Law request (LUBGWMA) 



I 

Hi Mindy, 

Thanks for the quick response. It appears that both ASR facilities have been in operation since 2006 (according to 
GSl's website) and GSI has been preparing and submitting reports since then . At least to start, and to keep cost and 
effort down, can you work backward through existing electronic records (PDF, etc.) and respond with those only? If 
we need to go further back in time from what is available, or go into more depth on records that may not already be 
electronic, we will advise, but I'd like to minimize response time as much as possible at the moment. 

If there are no electronic records, then I would request that we go back to 2014 at this time. 

Thanks ! 

On Tue, Apr 23, 2024 at 2:03 PM PUBLICRECORDS Owrd * WRD <OWRD.PUBLICRECORDS@water.oregon.gov> 
wrote: 

Good afternoon, 

Would you please identify a timeframe so we can develop an accurate time/cost estimate? 

Thank you, 

Mindy Lane 

Director's Office Executive Assistant & Public Records Support 

Oregon Water Resources Department 

I 
1 725 Summer Street NE, Suite A 

Salem, OR 97301 

Desk: (503) 986-0875 

Mobile: (503) 930-4303 

Integrity I Service I Technical Excellence I Teamwork I Forward-Looking 

Re eive 
AY 2 2024 

WR 



From: Robert Dwyer <rdwyer@blivenlawfirm.com> 
Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 9:01 AM 
To: WRD _DL_publicrecords <WRD _ DL_publicrecords@water.oregon.gov> 

i?e eived 

AY 2 0 2024 

OWRD 

Cc: Michael Bliven <mike@blivenlawfirm.com>; Avery Field <avery@blivenlawfirm.com>; Elizabeth Barker 
<elizabeth@blivenlawfirm.com> 
Subject: §192.410 et seq. Oregon Public Records Law request (LUBGV\IMA) 

Some people who received this message don't often get email from rdwyer@blivenlawfirm.com. Learn why this is important 

Public Records Coordinator 
Oregon Water Resources Department 
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A 
Salem, OR 97301 

SENT VIA EMAIL TO: WRD_DL_publicrecords@water.oregon .gov 

Re: §192.410 et seq. Oregon Public Records Law request 

Under the Oregon Public Records Law, §192.410 et seq., I am requesting copies of the following public records 
related to the Lower Umatilla Basin Groundwater Management Area in Morrow and Umatilla Counties. Please 
provide electronic records only at this time to expedite your response and keep costs to a minimum. 

1. All reports received from projects in Morrow and/or Umatilla counties related to ongoing assessments of 
water quality and groundwater data, and annual reports to the Oregon Water Resources Department 
(OWRD) to maintain current licenses for projects, such as e.g. those submitted to OWRD by GSI Water 
Solutions and referenced here: 

https://gsiwatersolutions.com/portfolio/asr-for-agriculture .html 

2. Research performed or received by OWRD regarding the results and outcomes of Aquifer Storage and 
Recovery (ASR) and Artificial groundwater Recharge (AR) efforts and projects. 

Please send electronic records (PDF, electronic documents, spreadsheets, etc.) via email to Michael Bliven 
at mike@blivenlawfirm.com with copies to avery@blivenlawfirm.com and rdwyer@blivenlawfirm.com. 

I request a waiver of all fees in that the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and will 
contribute to the public's understanding of the water emergency in the LUBGV\IMA. However, ifthere are any fees 
for searching or copying these records, please inform me if the cost will exceed $900.00. 

If you expect a delay beyond statutory requirements in responding to or in fulfilling this request, please contact 
Michael Bliven (mike@blivenlawfirm.com / (406) 755-6828) with information about when to expect the requested 
records . 

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to release 
the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the law. 
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RECEIPT# l 4 2 9 4 8 725 Summer St. N.E. Ste. A 
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--Forwarded message -----
From: PUBLICRECORDS Owrd * WRD <OWRD.PUBLICRECORDS@water.oregon.gov> 
Date: Tue, May 14, 2024 at 2:49 PM 
Subject: RE: §192.410 et seq. Oregon Public Records Law request (LUBGVVMA) 240177 
To : Michael Bliven <mike@blivenlawfirm.com>, PUBLICRECORDS Owrd * WRD <OWRD.PUBLICRECORDS@water. 
oregon.gov> 
CC: Robert Dwyer <rdwyer@blivenlawfirm.com>, Avery Field <avery@bliventawfirm.com>, Elizabeth Barker 
<elizabeth@bliventawfirm.com>, WAGNER Julie• WRD <Jutie.WAGNER@water.oregon.gov> 

Good afternoon, 

Pre-payment is required, and we will proceed with the request upon receipt of your funds . We only accept 
checks for public records request. Please make your check payable to Oregon Water Resources Department 
and mail to: 

Oregon Water Resources Department 

ATTN: Mindy Lane 

Public Records Request 

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A 

Salem, OR 97301 

e eive 
MAY 2 0 2024 

OWR 
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05/16/2024 Oregon Water Resources Department 

TrailWest Bank Costs 
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250.00 

250.00 


